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Invitation to Bid 

Baseball & Softball Field Improvement Services 
12-2016/2017 

 

Addendum #1 
  
Question:    What are the estimated quantities for fill, sand and laser grading?  (What type of field i.e. pro, state, little 

league, etc.) 
Response:          State  
 
Question:   What type of sand are you requesting or is it contractor’s choice? 
Response:  Masonry type sand for infield ground cascade rock 
 
Question:  The infield mix to be added, is it 70/30, or 80/20 and is the contractor required to furnish and install the 

turface? 
Response:   70/30 infield mix. Contractor is required to furnish and install the turface 
 
Question:  What type of base anchors are required? 
Response:   1 and ½” steel anchor to be set 
 
Question:  Can the 419 be palleted and certified due to the time of year rolls are hard to come by? 
Response:  Yes 
 
Question:  What is the elevation required for the laser grading? 
Response:  The Infield should be graded with a gradual slop from the baselines to the Pitcher’s plate, which shall 

be 10” above the home plate 
 
Question:  Is this a natural grass or artificial turf project? 
Response:   Grass 
 
Question:  We are a FL based certified member of the Golf Course Builders Association of America and also do 

sportsfield work.  Presently, we are completing work renovating sportsfields for the City of North Port, 
Pembroke Pines and Tamarac in Florida as a Florida licensed certified underground and excavation 
contractor.   As the bid document wasn’t entirely clear could you please confirm we are qualified to bid 
the above named work or does one need to hold a certified General Contractor’s license? 

Response:   The bid is not considered construction. Therefore, you are able to bid. 
 
Question:  Can you provide a copy of the Pre-Bid Site Visit Attendees for meeting held on 2/7/17? 
Response:   There were no attendees. 

 


